Australian Red Cross Society Wounded and Missing
Enquiry Bureau files, 1914-18 War
1DRL/0428

864 Private
Henry Gascoigne
Davies

59th Battalion
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AsleFe 934 8a DAVISH H.G. 864.
Be 12-1-150

Herry dnvieo was 5 friond of mine erd ¥hen 1 roturnod to
the Bn. in sug. I nsked my pol, R. Bryent {both Daviea nnd 1
wero with him in 33gpt) about nim. "oh, ho Wse killed in on
atteak aa mode at Flaurbsix, on 19%h.July, at sbout H.0, on
a 490 yoxd front. I 8sw him shet pyaolf.” The bodics are
atill lying out thsray it hne baen impoasible fo gat then in.

Our fyont 1o the sams to-doy. -
RO
Rafarsncas Fts.L.Ce #rights 4631. O.C0.
1 Cnn.Gens
itn: 189,
29011;]5.

Writtn. 1 ﬁﬂ..fcmj, g.12.16
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AUSTRALIAN DBRANCII. BRITISII RED CROSS SOCIETY.

Tel.: VICTORIA 8858,

ALL COMMUNICATICNS . 54' VICTORIA STREET’
TaO BE ADDRESSED TO
“THE SECRETARY.” ionNDON, S.W.

WOUNDED AND MISSING
= INQUIRY BUREAU —

AUSTRAUAH Brancs B.R.C.S. : ~—December 12th,1916.

Meior Steel
, €/0..irs . Henderson.
a ievensby
Carnofistie
Scotland.

v

Deer Sir; ,//

Ne Pte.lerryDevies. We very much regret we are unable
» P .y

to trcce the ebove without further pertieunlsrs. The next of

£in in this case has not been suificient. If you cen send any

turther details, we will be =2lad to try cgein

‘& _ Yours faithfuily,
g | } 'y L}J _’}. S J‘t‘v.g.'.gr"ju
7 o | /T
e ;o i '/ Secretery
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- >—f //_A:n —v{f : - * /
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December 18th

Me jor Steel
€/0.ilrs.Henderson
Revensaby Carnoustie
Scotland.

Denr Sir;

in reply to your emquiry for Uo.864.Pte Hanry Gascoi-me ﬂavies
59th.3attn.(iate 24th.Batin.) we hove unofficisl news frou Jo.u6u1. -
Fte. LeC.iiright.C.Compagy who states "Herry Davies'wes =z frieud of
mine , und when I returned to the Batin.in Sugust,I agked my val
Re.3ryont {both Davies and I were with him in Zgypt) aboufﬁﬁiﬁ.Oh’
he uaus killed in an stteck we made st Fleurbaix on July 19th.ot about
6'oclock on a 400 yd front. I saw him shot myself. | ‘

The bodies are still lying out there; it has been imnoqsible to

got thrm in.Our front is the usume to-day ’ '

We have written Pte.B¢yant % immedistely any furiher parti-
-culars come to hand thoy will be sent on to }ou.Aaauring you thdt
every effurt wili bo made to obtain news.

Yours faithfully,

-

I ¢

Secretery
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154h September, 1018.

fieut; D.Norman Tod,
‘0 Sl cl’
Offerd Imne,Regd.
L ONDORK.
Deaxr 8ir,
We have received your inquiry for No. 864,

Pte. Henry G_aso_ﬁg_ne n_ams,‘ and beg to inform ycu that
we have no information beyond the fact that he waa offio-
ially "Missingz®™ on July 19th. Should we hear anything
further we shall be pleased to communicate with you.

Yours truly,

Seoretary. \F

\p .




Docember 12th

Pto.2.Bryaat
59th.B&ttn.A. Tef»
—~ . .Z'.;. ..1‘1.

Vear “te.Bryant
e ore making enquirics for & man of your battn.dbd.
PteJi. j.Davies.59th.5attn.A.Te7. roported "lissing”" 19-7-16.and

have bean t0ld that you may be able to help ug, by ziving us

. gome information.

’e snonld be most srateful for any detmils you cotld
zive us, concorning Pte.Davies, and would also be glaa‘if you
could add a short persenal descrirption of this men, ia order
that we may satisfy his relatives that no error hus been made.
T"hih beost wishos.

Yours faithiully,

Pt

Seoretaery
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Dogember 14th

Lt.D.Jorman od,
AS.C.
0fford osad.
London.

dear Sir: :

Werregret to inforﬁ'you that we havo received the follow-
-ing unofficiel report ébout'Ho.EGé.“te.H,G.Davies, 59th Battn.A.I.
F., for whom you were incuiring on Septembss' ééh. Informant
gstates that Pte.bavies wass his pal, and he made Inquiriea from a
friend as to what hed happened to him, the fitend, Pto.dryant,
said that he had seen Fie.bavies Xilled in an attaak ot Pleurbsix
on July 19th, at 6.p.n.

g adds that his body was never brought in, £t wos imposs-
-ible - to get it. The front has remsinei unchanged.

Should any further reports coue to hand, we shall at once
communicate with you.

Yours faithfuily,
ko

Seoretary

LAw.
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AUSTRALIAN Rep CROSY,

WOUNDED‘& MISSING
ENQUIRY BUREAU.

Dear SL‘:L ,
Yo bez to 1n£orm- you that this office is now closimg

down snd ell our records are being sent to australia,. If you

_wish for any further iniprmation concerning 3=

g6y Daswo . H.{. 5@

H“-\.L‘—-w- LT TN e

. we anould be glad if you would advise ua “ag “soon as poasible,

80 that we may send your enjuiry to our office in iustralia,
At the seme time you will understand thet it will teke many
months before you will receive any further information, as
every enquiry will have to be sent to Ausiralia epd deslt with
from thexe.
Yours faithfully,
(Mise) Llow A Etk/(\\l [t

Hon, i3ecretarye




